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Pointes ®

16004 E. Jefferson

Voight- Kreit House c.1900.
Wm. Voight was member of
Detroit Board of Education 1890.

16638 E. Jefferson

Probably oldest brick house in
Grosse Pointe. Built c 1849 of
locally-made brick. Owned
1912-1976 by Harold Wardwells.

16939 E. Jefferson

Isadore Cadieux house.

White clapboard farmhouse
built mid-century by son of
Michael Cadieux. One of oldest
remaining Grosse Pointe houses.

@ 11 Grosse Pointe Blvd

G.P. South High School.
Designed by George Haas
resembling Philadelphia's
Independence Hall. The tower is
the most distinguishing feature,
standing nearly 133 feet.

16 Lake Shore

G.P Memorial Church. In 1894,
the A Little vy Covered Church
built here on land donated by
Joseph H. Berry.

32 Lake Shore

G.P. War Memorial. Built in
1910 for Russell A. Alger, VP

of Packard Motor Car called

The Moorings. Branch of Detroit
Institute of Arts from 1936-1948
before becoming a community
center.

59 Lake Shore

Henry G. Sherrard house
Possibly early Albert Kahn
design. Builtin 1892 by Joseph
Berry for his daughter Charlotte
and her hushand a founder of
Detroit University School, now
University Liggett School.

71 Lake Shore

William A. McGraw house.
Originally the 1884 summer
home of McGraw. Called The
Poplars, entrance redesigned
for Percival Dodge in 1927
by Roger 0. Derrick.

157 Lake Shore

St. Paul on the Lake Roman
Catholic Church. Completed in
1899 for a parish with a heritage
dating to the 1820's.

(10) 171 Lake Shore

Convent of the Sacred
Heart-Grosse Pointe Academy.
Designed by Wm. Shickel in
1885 for Academy of the Sacred
Hart for Girls. Since 1969, a
private, co-educational school

365 Lake Shore

John Wynne, Jr. Victorian Queen
Anne style summer house. Built
about 1896 for Wynne, a Detroit
attorney.

625 Lake Shore

Harry Jewett house. Builtin

1909 by Walter McFarlane for
Jewett, head of Paige-Detroit
Motor Car Co. originally used

as a summer cottage.

755 Lake Shore

Joseph Harris house. Farmhouse
completed about 1880 by Harris
for his wife, Catherine Vernier
Harris. Though greatly altered,
Queen Anne style trim on front
gable remains. Part of the
structure may date from the late
1770's when the Vernier family
first settled on this property.

788 Lake Shore

Grosse Pointe Yacht Club.
Clubhouse designed by Boston
architect Guy Lowell. Opened
July 4,1929. 188 foot flagpole
floated to Club by barge from
Rose Terrace, Mrs. Horace
Dodge's estate before it

was demolished.

@ 1100 Lake Shore

Edsel & Eleanor Ford House.
Albert Kahn design completed
in 1929 for the Ford's. Interior
paneling of 16th, 17th & 18th
centuries. Estate bequeathed in
1976 for public tours and special
events by Mrs. Ford

376 Kercheval

Provencal-Weir house. C. 1823.
Grosse Pointe Historical Society
Headquarters. Farmhouse built
by Detroiter Pierre Provencal,

an Indian agent turned farmer.




